
From: Andy Caldwell
To: sbcob
Cc: Hart, Gregg; Lavagnino, Steve; Adam, Peter; Williams, Das; Hartmann, Joan
Subject: I would like to have this shown during my pc today please!
Date: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 7:43:47 AM
Attachments: SB Covid Status.png
Importance: High

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the
content is safe.

As it pertains to “late distribution” today’s county hearing item is still listing the PHD report from April 21 meeting for this morning’s hearing!!!

On May 4, 2020, at 4:58 AM, Andy Caldwell <andy@colabsbc.org> wrote:
1. 

The arrow indicates RECOVERY. Significantly higher number have recovered than are actively infected. This means the crisis is behind us.
2. The red line represents new cases, this line has been relatively flat THE ENTIRE TIME!

Remember, they predicted an exponential growth of infections and death. It never happened- ANYWHERE!
3. The blue line looks impressive, until you do the math. This virus has been in our county for 5 months. 500 confirmed cases out of a population of 440,000! Every other infected person was

asymptomatic.
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Chart Source: noozhawk.com




